
AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, May 13, 1991

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 91 -09

A.. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Meeting of April 15, 1991 ( Council /Manager)

Meeting No. 90 -09 (April 22, 1991)

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

F. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City
Council and w i l l be enacted by one motion.. There w i l l be no separate discussion on these
items. If a member of the City Council wishes to discuss an item, that item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of Claims
2. Ambulance Bill - Application for Cancellation
3. Preliminary Plat Time Extension and Revisions: Kohlman Lake Overlook 2nd Addition
4. Workhouse Sanitary Sewer - Project 89 -08: Accept Project
5. Lydia Avenue, White Bear Avenue to 1/4 Mile Ease - No Parking Restrictions

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7 :00 P.M., Dahl en, 1837 - No. McKnight Rd. - Kennel License

2. 7:15 P.M., Utility Easement Vacation: Carlton Racquetball Club

3. 7:25 P.M., Beebe Road, North of Larpenteur Ave: (Autumnwood Villas)

Land Use Plan ( 4 Votes)

Conditional Use Permit for a P.U.D.

Preliminary Plat



91-08



H. AWARD OF BIDS

None

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. City Wide Dater Main Extensions and Miscellaneous Improvements - Project 90 -07; Award
of Bid and Review of Assessment Appeals

2. Open Space Report

3. Code Change: Sideyard Setbacks (2nd Reading - 4 Votes)

4. Mining Ordinance (Reconsideration)

5. Conditional Use Permits for Commercial Zoning Districts

6. Zoning Map Change: N.E. Corner of Radatz and White Bear Avenues ( 4 Votes)

J9 EW BUSINESS

1. Transfer for Tax Increment Administrative Costs

2. Parkside Fire Department Contract

3. Approval of Agreement - Project 90 -10: McKnight /Highwood Outlet

4o Grading and Erosion Control Ordinances (1st Reading)

5. Conway Avenue Resurfacing

6. M. T. Pockets Inc. and T -Birds Request

7 e 1800 E. County Road B - Rental

8. Approval to Advertise for Bid - Siren System,

9. Establish Dates for Future Meetings

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS



L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2. --

3.

4.

5.

60

70

Oe

9.

10.

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

No ADJOURNMENT



COUNCIL /MANAGER MEETING
OF THE

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

4:30 p.m., Monday, April 15 ,1991
Conference Room A, City Hall

MINUTES

A. CALL TO ORDER

The Council /Manager meeting of the Maplewood City Council was held in the
Conference Room A, City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gary
Bastian at 4:35 p.m.

B. ROLL.CALL

Mayor Gary Bastian Present
Councilperson Dale Carlson Present

Councilperson Fran Juker Present

Councilperson George Rossbach Present

Councilperson Joseph Zappa Present

Others Present:

City Manager Michael McGuire
Assistant City Manager Gretchen Maglich
City Attorney Patrick Kelly
Human Resource Director Gail Blackstone

The agenda was amended as follows.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

A. Labor Negotiations - M.C.E.A. (Attorney /Client Closed

Session)

B. Draft Water Department Contract

C. Paramedic Program

D. Mailboxes

E. Receptionist Position

Councilmember Zappa moved that the agenda be approved as amended. The motion
was seconded by Councilperson Carlson,

Ayes: All

1



Mayor Bastian recessed the meeting at 4:40 p.m. to go into closed session with
the City Attorney to discuss labor negotiations.

Mayor Bastian reconvened the regular meeting at 5:00 p.m.

Iy. NEW BUSINESS

A. Labor Negotiations - M.C.E.A.

Councilmember Zappa moved to direct the City Manager to draft a
letter to Mr. Roland Miles stating that the Mayor, City Council,
and City Manager will not be attending the Maplewood City
Employees Association meeting on Wednesday, April 17th.

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Carlson.

Ayes: Al 1

At 5:03 p.m., City Attorney Kelly and Human Resource Director Blackstone left
the meeting, and Director of Public Works Ken Haider joined the meeting.

B. Draft Water Department Contract

1. Proposed Rate Structure

City Manager McGuire introduced the subject of the
negotiations with the St. Paul Water Utility for the City's
water supply. Director of Public Works Haider provided a

summary of the current water distribution system, types of
water service, and the highlights of the proposed wholesale
contract. Assistant City Manager Maglich presented material
which compared the current rate structure with two different

proposed rate structures.

2-. Construction Standards

Director of Public Works Haider presented a report on the
difference in construction standards between Maplewood and
St. Paul Water Utility and the costs associated with those
differences.

3. Capital Improvements

Director of Public Works Haider summarized the costs that
would be incurred in establishing a City water utility
including personnel, equipment, and capital improvement
costs.

2



4. Next Step

City Manager McGuire stated that the next appropriate step
would be that the City Council direct staff to continue

negotiations for a wholesale contract.

Councilmember Juker moved that the City Attorney review the proposed contract
for water service between the St. Paul Board of Water Commissioners and the
City of Maplewood and direct staff to continue negotiations with St. Paul
based upon the proposed wholesale contract.

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Carlson.

Ayes: All

At 6:00 p.m., Director of Public Works Haider left the meeting, and Director
of Public Safety Ken Collins joined the meeting.

C. Paramedic Program

Director of Public Safety Collins presented a summary of the newly
established procedures for the transportation of basic life

support patients to the hospital by firefighters. He stated that
to allow for the more efficient use of fire, EMT and police
paramedic personnel and equipment, East County Line Fire

Department started the new program on April 15, 1991, and the
other two fire departments are scheduled to begin participating in
the near future.

Director of Public Safety Collins left the meeting at 6:25 p.m.

D. Mailboxes

Councilmember Juker stated that she received a call from a

resident concerning the possibility of relocating mailboxes to the
side of the street on which her home is located. It was the
consensus of the City Council that the resident be directed to
contact the North St. Paul postmaster for assistance.

E. Receptionist Position

City Manager McGuire informed the City Council that the current

receptionist has submitted her resignation effective April 26,
1991. Following some discussion about the additional possible
cuts in state aid in 1991, Councilmember Zappa moved that staff be
authorized to fill the position with an employee from a temporary
service until July 1 at which time the City Council will review
the City's fiscal condition and reconsider the replacement of the

position.

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Carlson.

Ayes: All

3



City Manager McGuire distributed copies of an. invitation, from School District
622 requesting participation in their SWOT strategic planning process on May
4, 1991.

V. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Future Topics

It was the consensus of the City Council that the next topic of

discussion at a Council /Manager meeting will be organized
collection.

VI. NEXT MEETING DATE

The next meeting date will be established at the City Council meeting on

Monday, April 22, 1991.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

4



J — a2

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, April 22, 1991

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 91 -08

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:02 P.M. by Mayor Bastian,

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C ROLL CALL

Gary W. Basti an, Mayor Present
Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present

Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Meeting of April 4, 1991 ( Council /Manager)

Counci 1 member Zappa moved to approve the mi nutes of the Apri 1 4, 1991 Counci 1 /Manager
Meetin as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

Meeting No. 91 -07 (April 8, 1991)

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meeting No. 91 -07 (April 8, 1991 ),
as presented /corrected.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Bastian moved to approve the Agenda as amended:

1. Gravel Ordinance
2. English & Cope
3. Maple Leaf Sculpture
4. Council /Planning Commission Meeting
5. Fees for Plat Extension
6. Water Advisory Committee
7. Drug Grant
8. Community Clean Up Day ( to be discussed before EA - APPOINTMENT)
9. Presentation Church

10. Council /Manager Meeting

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

1 4 -22 -91



N. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

8. Community Clean Up Day

a. City Manager McGuire presented the date for a Community Clean Up and Planting Day
as Saturday, April 27, 1991 from 9:00 to 10:30 A.M. at two locations:

Maplewood City Hall, 1830 East County Road B
Carver Elementary School, 2680 Upper Afton Road

EA. APPOINTMENTS

1. Park and Recreation Commission

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Jeff Carver, the applicant, answered questions from the Council.

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to appoint Mr. Carver to the Park and Recreation
Commission.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

F. CONSENT AGENDA

Counc i 1 member Zappa moved, seconded by Counci 1 member Carl son; ayes - al l , to approve
the consent agenda items F -1 thru F -3 as recommended.

1. Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 1,056 651 01

121,367.74

1,178,118.75

PAYROLL: $ 186
369997.80

223

1,401,171.47

Checks #12146 - #12205
Dated 04 -01 -91 thru 04 -10 -91

Checks #12803 - #12907
Dated 04 -22 -91

Total per attached voucher /check
register
Payroll Checks dated 04 -12 -91

Payroll Deductions dated 04 -12 -91

Total Payroll
GRAND TOTAL

2. Planning Commission Annual Report

Accepted the 1990 Annual Report of the Maplewood Planning Commission.

3. Preliminary Plat Time Extension: Gervais Overlook

Approved a one -year time extension for the Gervais Overlook preliminary
plat.

2 4 -22 -91



G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M. (7:11 P.M. ), City Wide Water Project 90 -07: Assessment Hearing

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding
assessments for Project 90 -07.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

co City Attorney Kelly explained the procedure for public hearings.

d. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report.

e.-Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or opponents.
The following persons were heard:

Area 2: Tony Vruno, 2370 Gall - 01 29 22 22 0019
Area 1: Mike Manthei; 2573 E. Lydia - 01 29 22 12 0028

Richard Prokosch, 2587 E. Lydia - 01 29 22 12 0029

Virginia Tollefson, 2512 -14 Woodlynn - 01 29 22 12 0004
Merle Eastman, 3012 Lake - 01 29 22 12 0004
Mike Manthei, 2573 E. Lydia - 01 29 22 12 0028

Area 2: Thomas Morris, 2324 Gall Ave. - 01 29 22 22 0090

Margaret Earley, 2812 Southlawn - 02 29 22 32 9942
Area 4: Jim Danielson, 1941 Arcade - 17 29 22 14 0078

Lisa M. Fay, 792 Kenwood Lane - 17 29 22 14 0069
Area 5: None
Area 6: Mrs. Friedman, 2467 Hazelwood - 10 29 22 24 0013
Area 7: James Howard, 2204 Hazel - 11 29 22 34 0011
Area 8: None
Area 9: Mayor Bastian explained that he was not assessed for water on Donna

Senty Drive because he was assessed on Frost Avenue.
Area 10: Sidney Fulcher, 1857 Phalen Place - 16 29 22 42 0042
Area 11: Greg Krieglmeier, 49 E. Larpenteur - 18 29 22 34 0042

Omar Olson, 1695 Abell - 18 29 22 34 0046
Tom Stebner, 1683 Abell - 18 29 22 34 0047
John Slama, 77 E. Kingston - 18 29 22 34 0014

Area 12: Marie Robinson, 2315 Minnehaha Ave. E. - 25 29 22 33 0031
Area 13: Patrick Shaughnessy, 1235 Dorland Rd. - 24 28 22 22 0015
Area 14: None

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Zappa introduced the followinq Resolution and moved its adoption:

91 - 04 - 51

RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENT ROLL

WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by
law, the City Council has met and heard and passed on all objections
to the proposed assessment for the construction of City -Wide Water
Main Extensions and Miscellaneous Improvements as described in the
files of the City Clerk as Project 90 -08, and has amended such
proposed assessment as it deems just,

3 4 -22 -91



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

1. Such proposed assessment, as amended, a copy of which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall
constitute the special assessment against the lands named therein,
and each tract of land therein included is hereby found to be
benefited by the proposed improvement in the amount of the
assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual
instal l ments extend i ng over a period of 19 years, the f i rst
of the installments to be payable on or after the first

Monday in January, 1992, and shall bear interest at the
rate of eight (8.0) percent per annum from the date of the

adoption of this assessment resolution. To the first
installment shall be added interest on the entire
assessment from the date of this resolution until December
31, 1992. To each subsequent installment when due shall be
added interest for one year on all unpaid installments.

3. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Council to

reimburse itself i n the future for the portion of the cost
of this improvement paid for from municipal funds by
levying additional assessments, on notice and hearing as

provided for the assessments herein made, upon any
properties abutting on the improvement but not made, upon
any properties abutting on the improvement but not herein
assessed for the improvement, when changed conditions

relating to such properties make such assessment feasible,

4. To the extent that this improvement benefits nonabutting
properties which may be served by the improvement when one

or more later extensions or improvements are made, but
which are not herein assessed, therefore, it is hereby
declared to be the intention of the Council, as authorized

by Minnesota Statutes Section 420.051, to reimburse the

City by adding any portion of the cost so paid to the
assessments levied for any of such later extension or

improvements.

5. The Clerk shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of
this assessment to the County Auditor to be extended on the

property tax lists of the County, and such assessments
shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as

other municipal taxes.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

h. Council announced that appeals will be heard on May 13, 1991.

H . AWARD o F BIDS

1. Banking Services

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

4 4 -22 -91



b. Councilmember Rossbach introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

91 - 04 - 52

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING BANKING SERVICES

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Bank of St. Paul is hereby designated as

depository for demand deposits of the City of Maplewood, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that an agreement is hereby approved with the

Bank of St. Paul for checking account and lockbox services based upon the

terms in their proposal, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds deposited in said bank may be

withdrawn by check when signed by the signature, or by the facsimile

signature, of the Mayor, City Manager and Finance Director, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds in said bank may be wire transferred

at the request of the Finance Director, Assistant Finance Director, or

Accountant for the purchases of City investments, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that deposits in said bank shall not exceed the

amount of F.D.I.C. insurance covering such deposits unless collateral or a

bond is furnished as additional security, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this depository designation shall be

effective upon adoption of this resolution and continue to be effective
until new depositories are designated.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

2. Playground Equipment

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Rossbach introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

91 - 04 - 53

AWARD OF BIDS FOR PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that the bid
of Earl F. Anderson and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $60,000 and

Miracle Recreation Equipment Co., Bob Klein and Associates, in the amount of

30,000 is the lowest responsible bid for the construction of playground
equipment at the following parks: Harvest, Hazelwood, Playcrest, Geranium,
Sherwood and Vista Hills* and the proper City officials are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into a contract with said bidder for and on

behalf of the City.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

5 4 -22 -91



C. Councilmember Rossbach moved that funding for the purchase and
installation of the equipment be approved from the following sources.

Geranium 15,000 from the Neighborhood PAC Fund
Harvest 15,000 from the Neighborhood PAC Fund

Playcrest 15,000 from the Neighborhood PAC Fund
Vista Hills 15,000 from the Neighborhood PAC Fund
Sherwood 15,000 from the Commercial PAC Fund
Hazelwood 15,000 from the Commercial PAC Fund

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes all

Mayor Bastian called a 5- minute recess.

Mayor Bastian re- convened the meeting at 8:50 p.m.

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS ( Continued)

2. 8:45 P.M. (8:50 P.M.), Code Change: Sideyard Setbacks (1st Reading)

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding
changing the code governing sideyard setbacks.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

d. Commissioner Gary Pearson presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or opponents.
None appeared.

f. Board Member Larry Whitcomb presented the HRA report.

g. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

h. Councilmember Zappa moved first reading of staff recommendation No. 3.

Motion died for lack of a second.

i. Councilmember Rossbach moved first reading of an ordinance regulating
s i de_vard setbacks and included ten ( 10) foot side yard setback for
habitable structure and a five (5) foot setback for a non - habitable
structure.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - Counci I members Juker, Rossbach,
Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian, Councilmember
Carlson

6 4 -22 -91



I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Preservation: Open Space

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Parks and Recreation Odegard presented the specifics of the report.

c. Councilmember Rossbach moved to open the meeting for public testimon,

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmember Zappa

d. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. The following were heard:

Bill Poppert, 2433 Highwood
Terry Spawn, 2360 Timber Ave., submitted a letter with 175

signatures of area residents

Joseph Fittepaidi, 2371 Highwood Ave.

e. Council stated they will meet Friday, April 23 at 3:45 P.M. with

Engineering Department and residents of the affected area.

f. Mayor Bastian moved to direct staff to prepare a report on the following
and return it to Council on May 13th:

1. Send a letter to School District 622 regarding the city's
interest in the school -owned parcel as part of the open space
plan.

2. Develop a plan for defining the needs of property for open space
and compile an inventory of locations.

3. Find out time table to have the question of acquiring open space
on a referendum to be held with the general election; costs of

special election and time tables needed for both alternatives.

4. Research the legality of special taxing districts to pay for

open space.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

2. Land Use Plan Change: Lakewood Drive & Maryland Avenue (4 Votes)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Commissioner Pearson presented the Planning Commission recommendation.

7 4 -22 -91



d. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

91 - 04 - 54

LAND USE PLAN CHANGE RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Richard Sagstetter applied for a change to the City's
land use plan from RM ( residential medium density) to RH

residential high density).

WHEREAS, this change applies to the property located at the
southeast corner of Maryland Avenue and Lakewood Drive.

WHEREAS, the history of this change is as follows:

1. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on

February 19, 1991. City staff published a hearing
notice in the Maplewood Review and sent notices to the

surrounding property owners as required by law. The

Planning Commission gave everyone at the hearing a

chance to speak and present written statements. The

Planning Commission recommended to the City Council
that they table this change until someone proposes a

development for the property.

2. The Cit Council discussed the plan amendment on April
8 and April 22, 1991. They considered reports and
recommendations from the Planning Commission and City
staff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve a

change from RM ( residential medium density) to RH ( residential high
density) for five acres at the southeast corner of Lakewood Drive
and Maryland Avenue. Approval is for the following reasons:

1. This change is based on testimony at the hearing that
this area will be developed with senior housing.

2. The Council has stated in the past that they would

approve density increases for senior housing.

3. Senior housing produces less traffic per unit than
other types of multiple dwellings.

4 . The Council w i l l consider changing this site back to RM
after one year if construction has not started on a

senior housing project.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

3. Code Change: Temporary Signs (2nd Reading - 4 Votes)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

8 4 -22 -91



b. Councilmember Rossbach introduced the following Ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE 686

AN ORDINANCE REVISING THE TEMPORARY SIGN REGULATIONS

The Maplewood City Council hereby ordains as follows.

Section 1. Section 36 -230, Definitions, is changed by revising the definition
of temporary sign under the heading "Sign Types: By Function" as follows.

Temporary Sign: Any banner, portable sign, advertising
balloon, searchlight, manual or electronic noise

amplification system or other sign allowed for a limited
time.

Section 2. Section 36 -230. Definitions, is changed by adding or

revising the following definitions under the heading " Types.* By
Structure ":

Advertising balloon: An inflatable temporary sign.

Banners: A temporary sign that is made of flexible
material, contains a message and is not inflatable.

Section 3. Section 36 -256 is changed as follows.

Sec. 36 -256. Required; exceptions.

Every person must get a sign permit before erecting,
placing, reconstructing, altering or moving a sign, except
the following:

1) Incidental, construction, political or real estate
s

signs.

2) Maintenance, repair or the change of sign copy.

3) Temporary signs in commercial districts that are

sixteen (16) square feet or less.

4) Fl ags .

Section 4. Sections 36 -278 and 36 -279 are amended as follows:

Sec. 36 -278. Temporary signs.

a) The total time of all permits for temporary signs at

any one business location shall not exceed thirty (30)
days each year. Each tenant space at a shopping center
shall count as a separate business location.

b) There shall be no more than one temporary sign at a

business location or shopping center at any one time.

c) The City shall consider a sign displayed for part of a

day as having been up for an entire day.

9 4 -22 -91



d) No person shall place a temporary sign on or over

public property or obstruct the visibility of drivers
at intersections or when entering or leaving public
streets.

e) Off -site temporary signs are prohibited.

f) The operator of a searchlight must turn it off when the

business where the searchlight is operating closes or

by 10:00 p.m., whichever comes first.

g) The City Council may approve exceptions to t h i s section
if the applicant can show there are unusual
circumstances with the request. The Council may attach
conditions to their approval to assure that the sign
will be compatible with surrounding properties.

Sec. 36 -279 - 36 -290. Reserved,

Section 5. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and

publication.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

J.. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approve Plans - Authorize Bids: Project 88 -12 - Beam Avenue

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report.

c. Councilmember Rossbach introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

91 -04 -55

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS, ADVERTISING FOR BIDS

WHEREAS, plans and specifications for Beam Avenue, T.H. 61 to County
Road D, Project 88-12, have been prepared by (or under the direction of) the

City Engineer, who has presented such plans and specifications to the
Council for approval,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1. Such plans and specifications, a copy of which are attached hereto
and made a part hereof, are hereby approved and ordered placed: on

f i l e in the office of the City Clerk.

2. The City Clerk shall prepare and cause to be inserted in the
official paper and in the Construction B u l l e t i n an advertisement
for bids upon the making of such improvement under such approved
plans and specifications. The advertisement shall be published
twice, at least ten days before the date set for bid opening,
shall specify the work to be done, shall state that bids w i l l be

publicly opened and considered by the Council at 10:00 a.m. on

10 4 -22 -91



the 17th day of May, 1991, at the City Hall and that no bids
shall be considered unless sealed and filed with the Clerk and

accompanied by a certified check or bid bond, payable to the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota for five percent of the amount: of
such bid.

3. The City Clerk and City Engineer are hereby authorized and
instructed to receive, open, and read aloud bids received at the

time and place herein noted, and to tabulate the bids received.
The Council will consider the bids, and the award of a contract,
at the regular City Council meeting of May 30, 1991.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

2. Parking Authorization and Fence Design: T -Birds

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the report.

c. Rick Zachau, T Birds, the applicant, spoke on behalf of the request.

d, Mayor Bastian moved to table the request until the first meeting after first

reading if the subject of serving liquor outside of structures is brought before
the Council.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

3. Plan Amendment: Co. Rd. B & White Bear Avenue (4 Votes)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Commissioner Pearson presented the Planning Commission report.

d. Councilmember Rossbach moved to take no action on this matter.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

Mayor Bastian moved to waive the Rules of Procedure and extend the meeting to the end
of the Agenda.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

4. Communication from Maplewood, North St. Paul, Oakdale School District 622

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Council expressed their regrets that no one could attend the retreat.

11 4 -22 -91



L. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

None

M.. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1, Gravel Ordinance:

a. Councilmember Rossbach moved to reconsider second reading of the mining
ordinance to investigate erosion problems, distance from residential,
etc.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

2. English and Cope

a. Councilmember Rossbach stated he had driven by and every parking space
was taken and there were 10 cars parked in the street.

3. Maple Leaf Sculpture:

a. Councilmember Rossbach asked if there was a plan to request donations
for the Maple Leaf Sculpture.

b. Staff will take steps to advertise for donations.

4. Council /Planning Commission Meeting:

a. Councilmember Zappa moved to direct staff to establish a date for a

CouncillPlanning Commission meeting.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

5. Fees for Plat Extension:

a. Councilmember Zappa moved to direct staff to establish a fee for plat
extensions.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

6. Water Advisory Committee:

a. Councilmember Carlson stated the Committee met last Thursday with the Water
Department Board and the Water Board agreed to provide screening, keep dust down,
etc.

7. Drug Grant:

a. Mayor Bastian reported he had received a letter from Senator Len Price
regarding grants which are available for the fight against drugs,

N. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Community Clean Up Day:

Discussed before Item EA

12 4 -22 -91



2. Presentation Gambling License:

a. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adopti :

91 - 04 57

RESOLUTION FOR LAWFUL GAMBLING AT PRESENTATION CHURCH

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, that

the premises permit for lawful gambling is approved for Presentation of the

Blessed Virgin Mary Church, 1725 Kennard Street.

FURTHERMORE, that the Maplewood City Council waives any objection to the

timeliness of application for said permit as governed by Minn. Stat.

349.213.

FURTHERMORE, that the Maplewood City Council requests that the Gambling
Control Division of the Minnesota Department of Gaming approve said permit
application as being in compliance with Minn. Stat. §349.213.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it further resolved that this resolution by the City
Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, be forwarded to the Gambling Control

Division for their approval.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

3. Council /Manager Meeting

a. Mayor Bastian moved the next Council/Manager meet i ng be held on May 6

from 4:30 p.m. to 6:30 . p.m., with the Agenda to include Organized-
Collection, Land Acquisition Update and Summary Report of Workshop.

0. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

Meeting was adjourned at 10:43 P.M.

13 4 -22 -91



AGENDA NO. F -1

AGENDA REPORT

T0: City Manager

FROM: Finance Director

RE: APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

DATE: May 6, 1991

Aotion by C

Endorse ..........

Modifie

ReJ ecte
Date

It is recommended that the Council approve payment of the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

329,862.41 Checks # 12206 thru # 12284
Dated 04 -11 -91 thru 04 -30 -91

182,805.87

512,668.28

PAYROLL

186

37,323.57

223.

736,627.38

Checks # 12915 thru # 13703
Dated 05 -13 -91

Total per attached voucher /check
register

Payroll Checks dated 04 -26 -91

Payroll Deductions dated 04 -26 -91

Total Payroll

GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed listing of these claims.

tmc

Attachments



C:M -G 31 OF* IIAF='t_EIiiOO D Pk 3 1
J0

n r•• ..r a i, i 1  r: a is 1 /'. i': l i•:: •t i l .  T :' ;:-4 S

2

2

VOUCHER/
3

4

5
NUMB E. R iiil %± R DA 1 - E N l • I P 1:  j iii Ai } 0i. NT A \ 6

7

s

7 1 iti» «I l.J tf+t 7' J b L f E. / 1'••. ,:J ! F4 • 4.• T ! : f t. . Ll i i t+'1.. a 2 ! w^ • 110 . a s= J. i.; ^ n U tf 9

10

8

9 ! 2 ',' 7' .'0 32"t0 04 / 11 / x:11 HART, . 11GRID MARIE Ai1 {1w
11

7 .45 pea0
12

10

I&
11

i i ) 04 /11/91 .M I ià iJ̀ . T . _F E: T R k* A  Ll R E: F.i iii is i - 'i t: i F V E H l.. I ltr .: r I t, 7 4 i 0 ;..,y r i.

13

i{ ) , 0 ,: • , 14
1 .} q F r «• 

15

12
J • •+ f

M.. li.. t.t i13
e - ^ _ . ' 7' -
r. '•1• .1.  of 

r - y ,[ t '+''• ^ . ------ ..'_l_. '" - • ..1  ,-, • j 1  /  - '' . ''`' i p ',T., / 1_. [ + •_ ............ .......................,,,.,...

T t .l fy /  1 1' 1   - w a.d f l'i  tw. i i.i i.. ,!"'s i.1. [ 'l  . ,.!   . 1 i . t f .5 ..L *f ..  t.i {,.  .•. R v 1   . "' 1R - t. ) • v l Mt It ~) )- 17

18

t) 7 0 0 04/12/ F i.! i; l..1 1+'i N t.. O Yl:: P E R A D Q s. : i 1.0  i  • , ' {
y

t: vl 1: y F .! ' jn - :r i.. 1 1 1 L: w ' 
7 21

l ti

171  1 1 1904- 00 1. .'' 7 i - iD .. ! T Rit Si; IhSES DNR l..I C :Llei1_, c: f . {) 23 +7 . {:):) 241

Z '} 190400 jj j .j jf 4 I 1 i.. F 9 1 y { Q p f [ 1 ._ j _ . i. y ..._ r„D E. P T w  i F N A # 1 1'i A L SZ  i.! 0 Lj.i S E S 1 ( j f F ; a % . ,,S) s R L I C E N l.7 r+. 1 4 «! n t « : 
j .F F - 2G

1 . • t  E t - } f

i 2811
I zz !3 85) 0 6.1 0 i 4 1 lZ 5 1 E. R A M L R I C F . i " Y t: j •.. 2911

31 aUP 1. EIHIC ,_ El Jis 5'1 w w: w: 3o'

31'
0

32

5k

34

rb

r . J 5 4 J 4 L 0 4 / 1  / 9 1. MINN. ` S ! A I R.. T R [:.     F: J ; f'! . #'  » 1l i! 4-,  i.. .l a.• • . ti•  L 1 .`;f  ,, 0
35
36 

s ! 15 5 400 04L. Vil I N1'a w ,. ifATE TREASUf i:: R I - ,fit k E 1 } R 1 `, qtr ;  1. . a w

37

49
39

40

A;wv.f
3I

45 J Y7
P {,

y. , . w ... ice•. +• y .. .. _..,.....,.... -,,,..i i« v. , . i. M . M. IFN 'A - -• ..

r-,- .- .- •.-..- .- •.,.-- ,.:• -r ..- .,,,;..,....

1~ 41

Iw
F

A"l N a S.:
A: z. f  ,, • yy  a " i

42

3l

3 3
F ,

r y, T
r

1 . t

A.

43

8 .. 44

35
l r. t.. i i 54 04! 1 5  9 1 f'i .i. N N w i j  A I E t it E A ir.'•7 J '•t 1«. Ira 11 0 ..t 3.i R j  E 1 1 L. I C a j > ' . i `; J w 9 7 4sy 0 i 139.971

47+

36

37

48

38

39 w:: . I t «I 5 j 1 .  . 14 / .L :.1  .) 1 t S _ , j j i y » # j ( w l
1 . F n 1 w  1'I !  - f i I+s1 F:« .i T 1..• ( (1'! • 1. .

Y t ( j (
E ti  l  .. f R A 11': I N G

t

1:. C «. u 0 j
51

521

5•
40

1 ;:: ;::.:: 0 5 •.,1..») 0 0 0 4 !' 1. 9 / 1. M  f i.1 L• L. UT* 1 it C• 0 N - i R 01. L. f. :; r . 1. F I ': ,: f1 E.. 170 , t} to t t fr 1 4{1 - 5

41 55
4 ?. 56

43 T_1;Nt, i iri,. p »

44 ''

45 b» w w.. a» 0»T s. I tir. 04 / 15/ 91, . i  l `1 "w . ty  , 
y « 

G•. C« i. T ,' 4.e.,.!
y •• - ...1ìi CLA C ) . )

58

o0o . 00 
9

46

47
1 .i . - . {: ! 1_) i / . 5 '.• M E R O W A .1 I E 4 O i 1, 4 R 1 .«i L :   i' I Ii l S 1 N S a A • C w P A ` A 4J (_ # : fr ti ) .)  ) t.4 •

62

P A Y A 1.+ E_ E..S.A 7' "' . 7 ' 2 t. .7
63

49

5U
1 :.2::4 560'100 t)MN ; y.1 ATE COMMISS ti i'+i':.. T 8 5'7 11jK v « , . a (, .. 8 x.590•• 7 :' s6

LF , L. w ( • + 1

67

51 68

52 .: / : ;:.. + .__ : i1 , 0 , 27 " 150 - 5J :. w ... r . r r J rr`' ! i t . r :  .? i 69

70

53

ice. i:. : / 1

54
1)i:1 « 0 ! 0 • 0 . ;1 ,1' J

l

B. ,,..`` ++ D ii t  -.J. iii 4 S. 1• L !: !« S i 4 a r M t... I N t r_ +i .i `.. . i i V
j

l u 1.

71

t: a f + ,•

55

5s i Z: w: ;• ' 7 7 : ' ;2 2 i: 0 0 4 / 1. 6 / 9 1. P U is l .::C C: E M .; L. 0 Y k:: i s P i i . 4 ;,; 4

73

74

I5

PE FR 599 :: 7G



u i.• t'1 f1 1::.1.1 t.• .l E Y 11 1— Vl A t" t.. r:" W U U J 1 VAUL ;

j ?F 023 ` % 11 1 i 5 VOUCHER/ CHECK ' i:-Gl! 1 ER

NL.1MB' ER Nt } 1y B.: A 1 \111411 ::  ` - : r

1ZZZ ' 540900 4/MILAN . G. l=• .O.A . - ` AV1~I_. '1:'RAI

541400 04/16/91 h'1INN p STATE TREASURER 110•1~0R VrH L. IC. 10 5 00 10,537-00

1 z +•w -2 t 5 4 1 4 \ 0 0 4 / f 6 / 9 M I t • 1 a  T A T F t } * 4.. A 5 U 1.1 L t A .. .. A T .  .,. r.,S .. .. r 1 , Mr i i M., 1. 1. c fl f .+ .• 1  0 w1

2 - 71 3 1: • 0 4 5 C 0 4 / 1 6 / ': 1. C E I' _4 ER FOR L.::  Ci C ]: S E:: -& M E A 1. -1 H C:1:'j i ° Et A f 'I 108.00
it F tC  NT R KC7 7 -77- 7 , _.._

CO 99.00 1.9.., q 0

Z :. 4 5 0 11.14. 6 r.• 047197 A . T _ » ": _ .f"` r .. i Mi A T7T.ltS, E. L .. 19

may. m_,......_..,v......._ ,.,. „ «_. .,.- ,Y.r.+ ......... ........... m+. a..e, ra,.,.,., +, r,...,.—.. n, e- n.. e..-:..-.,,- n,.- r-,• r.+-.—,,—.-_- t._.-- ,..+.•,• .-- ,......_.

TL.LEPHCl N : 50-76
Sf f EL E P 1 - 14 is NE

i
TImo:.LE t ` H j. t t'+.'-

1

j'

1
TELEPH

1 , LE PH0NE:. 1 R •.1 6
TEL ON FE

M+ .r, ..,,...,,.• .. .. .........r._..- ._.- .._..._..r- ._- ._.,._ter.__•_•

TE:LEP f) N E 4 .; A56
T 48.56

TELEPHC
TELEPHONE i, 4 A R •

TELEPHONE 4 r 76

VE
1 ••

Q1

TELEPHONE 7-9 62
1 E L P,l, `• h, E
Tt — E 1 •  17

TELE:P .•1is 53.9 i

TELEr1••1ClNE: 67.

TEL EPTfn. 1 E.
TELEPHONEPHi; NE 1. 9 . 5 4

TELEPT 47 . .

Trl'EPFT(1 _

1.0 + 5 04 A . T. 4': T. CItryMMUtitICATIONS E 1...•LE1'•,•10N. 1



i UGNE Er G : "(Ỳ CI " 1"1 !' . ' Wf)0 P 3

i) 5 / 0 3 / 9 1 11  56 V + ::c 1. 1 C: !•d E. C. i-1 L. ;.  . R E. {:i .l S T C. f 

i 2

3

tI iV .
rvi:iuu:i+i.au... .....r+..u.u...y...+.+

V ` i •.E.
u w

1 { • 

a:... rn....-.......... w....:u:.. «•"'''..,.

5,1..... .. «b
TTY ' _..

W_. _ _ _ _ __ _

4

1M  - 5

4

5 NUMBER

I.

hiltl"lU.-'ER DATE i:`;i:: IPf J::IN Mi:tIJNT AMOUNT
7

8
fi

I EL EFH

a

15 w2 :{ 30 5 10

15

1 2 4 150800 014 /ZZ/ , 1 COMMISSION R O F REV "ICIUE 4 .8Z

UEL : w z w f. 17

13
FUEL 01

J1 1 N ...

19
14

FUEL;. O II.
f ,1:7 , 6. 2Q

1i.J6. I t w .. ..

16
f :7 IJEL

r30 -
23

17
FUEL_ 1 L. 7 N 2". ,,,-•,, 24

18
7 : 7 : 7-7--- 7FU EL

i

1 25

19
F 1 L. 9i T

27
2.0

28

1. r..._ A L L E'N
29

2 » .:..2 30f

31!
f:-

ii

23

2 4
12:: 1 5 41. 400 0 4 / ZI `.:J 1 M I NN . S 'fiATE •TR fAAT ii  Jf:: ..'t C A

01, X01 . It) i1

25

7.6 1.: Z 5 1 1 E 34/ w. t 1 , T A ' T A ,.iE't m 011.1 R v 1 L . 50 _ itz 51 0
351

7

11 0 .... f Er j. l l

t f .. C1 :: t t t J. »
w

J .! n a

36
29

30 1  "  4 72
s

2
rI ,..  , 1. P Ll i1 L .  C: E f F. I I V J t_I R A! 9 C F. too .00 J.: 0. 0 0 40(

31

32

41•

60 '000
1

aft

r

J

44'

4 7
35 _

36 1 54141 }0 0 MINN. SATE TREASU DR1.+!E I..IC
r;.

Jt, 4A

4

37

45,E3a
1 .t»w . 5 ) 1 c /,` 4/ 1: MZ NN . . j'TA f-. 1"REASU t " L.10E Jt,

rj .:1.... c,.  » , 1 t. y
tfj 42

51

39

Z4- 1 « I'1 J. t11w e , Pi r ! T1 r: tt. 1 1• = #
53

54c:.1:..1- +
40

41

42
1.;'261. 140400 04 ' 5/91 CLERK OF XI'S COURT C:I_LINIY FILING FEES 00 88,00

43

44
4 1, 4 L t.7 104/ . d ..

t, ^ , N tx Ott t • yy ` } S [ tp' py tyre(
ii i 9 A -- i. ! A T E TREs E A S i  i - 's E i j̀

f+ . I `! ] yw«L I t. .. t "4 C., Iar

r>
a {J 4.)

a d-- 58

59

45

t ! J 3

yam

f't i lo " 1 A ! C- - i f'1 .. 1 1 1 a l:
y+

L» .t .. 1  . R

60

t

47

48 ,•:: 6 i /s:41t } 4 0 o4 . {_ f 9 1'.E AND AI AT '' A11tt I „ {_)t151 155. -
63

64

65

1 c. - 6 5 1 ) 
t 0 0  / r•. J} f `  J i. t !« . 4 .I F i   4 1  '  r

t , 
w

A M ,t Fl  1»t 37 .
rw,
t. ' 1 •. • t'

51= " 11 1
67

5 0
68

5 1

11.c _ lt
52

c
fit

S.
y' yj y

L.• ! t l' ! - 

w ._ W _ • 

y I + M tC X11

t-'CRA. C• \1 R1 t:I.1 .II_N

a t

13 , 6 . 24, 194.3

69

70 

71
53

72

E . » ':
74

75
56

8.;J. , ca t , 1V r... 1 . E 1' . OF , l L . lrt. _ :,J.l ..



ra•

OUt i-' RE r I'I'Y 0I` t#iAPLEWiii D FFl AGE 4

13

1 770 . 0 004/911 /91 NNORW IIiitfF: ,5 1.'RVI::ES PPRINCIPAL PA'Mf Ni S , 114

1 NTE "t "i PA IIIEN "I S. 336,: 04 55
t 5

1 ZZ7 1 55 400 00 /: 6 ': a MMINN ; TAT IR̀ ''= ttId ' MMOTOR " 9' : 118

0122 1.. . 4 0 0 004 72 A f E I R • L.} . I 4.. 1 ', .t V f i S .. • _ 21I

122 c:. 1' .:; 1190400 00 1 11) E PT w 0i- ICI 1 tJIii AL RE 0U t'l E a ii_ I.. I4:i:! ::E 33- 3 , : }[? : t_} 
G

221

j 2

1 ,

3e-0 .[{ ( ( i, // /C. !  f jj] • » t {« . i «. [ .y ' nd pF y,T, "' yp !' = y,+ y4 " 1 11 y66+
i , 71

h [ 5 1 6 *27! - 4 f is 7 i 1 NN _ i W E. a'1 : j ;` K FF ICA F A Y TA i3j.. , 1 `• r _... 
w _ _ r __ _ _ _ _ —... _

1=i 6

if.l
f

e....,.,...........,.. nn......,.......... ,..._.............,.......,..,,........,........,......," r.....•...+.,,•......_,... n........... r

F I C: A C 0 I' I" R i k: t T 1 ICI 1.; f 1 2 .• 1 4  8», 2.
31

12 - /Z76 5541.400 004 /29 /9i MMINN. STATE TRk.A3URk".R, kk..Ii E.'«N,.lk»- 117 494.4 117,494.46 3

3.3

351
rwl . _ r« M CCE`' - tt. - - _

3 J

i — L1 P L rr
3

3 p 0i, )t.} woo • j

p 00 . 00
39

EMPLOYEE BENE PL DDk PQSI W PI A 11 .00 w00 111000000

41

4 :3

44 -

J :. JJ i' i. 1'1 1 V ti? 1 i' 1 1' 1 . L `1 .mot . L +.  + N . t-y7 l_! , d:t • a'. t 1 t . r ,:. 445

46

1 1 66 004 /29/ 91 NNORWEST BANS WW J)'::.)U 113 N 443 ww50 44 wF0
447

48

449 ,

t ' i,. w'/ rr , w' t "', bboll

7• ,L "ft T0  +! .` 1 1'1 J. r /: 1 !  1 E ! C1 !:. _ - 1•'I 1 bb .. 1 ww ww

52

l .. aa } F ''' ! ` . } «} : T l f  t, - y- 

5

r • 1 -ti 701.0 . 701.
55J

F 7 7

yy • '•! q # r••1 r„ • = j  / , '{ AALPHAA yy i j _ • j, r—• r - OFF

57



0UCHR1r.; G CI T•Y C1 h'1AFyLE.is ,100D PAGE
I5 /03 /91 11 15 ; =, v 0 U 1A ER'C_REGISTER

i l... D
1

7 2

3 V. .j UC HER 3

UT. -m u.
4

5

5 N U MI E R NUMk; ER 1) A T NAM DFS IF'' .. 1 ., ION A +UNi AMOUNT 6

y
6

8

s VEHICLE At 1. iiA #C: t.: 1T::: c.I 101
9 11j

W......_-• -•» •,.,.,,....•............:....

10
J. r:. " s: ;

y . W....

1

w . • y ...:....W-•!.:y- • - ,• •y , w -`^ 7•- •
J f J f 11 It̀ l `•. y J t.  . C R ] Y ,

12

t 3;

oil 14!
12 . 1 .- 21 = i 0 05/13 / 91 BANNTGAN `. KELLY P .A . itONIìANT' P'M. E,, i..'iJ6.49 151

1.1 17

1A LEGi1.» 1~ J,S,..AL Fj „ tI0 18

15 LE GA1. '•=` lP' f +.  .: 0 0 y 4
1fl

Poi
16 21

17 1:::9Z4 0619 05/13 / BATTERY TIRE WAREHOUSE SUF1='LIES– V' 60.3 22I
t8 S t,1; =' 1r' L I E. S= V t: JAI C:1. E. ref , ,..

z3i
24

19 8 . . .» .. y 25

20 I E. r + 1. f;.
1 f..

261

21 SUPP VE. 1ICLE r1 .. f f

27+

eZOI
22 2Qj
23 1 Z9̀2 071 405 0! ' 13 /91. GE Yt:.R E.L r AI:'t:.1•I .. H Fi E 1' 1_ H I) r

I 1 .0 0

24
311

P!25

26 X34;
7 15/ 27 o8 I5o 75 ' 11 0 — 1. C-, 0 fjJ.. i 13H Ai.:l  . 31 1.00.

X35;
28

17

29 f:. +:' C:. 'i ii , 1  l,f J . L y 9 G (., 1.. i 1 T "a lJ Lr T'ti PARTS VEH J `.• H r.J / J 29 29 1

30

31 .. . t7 7 T e. R A I R M7 - FN A I I N 43 R A M x-0
32 12

33 12.: 3 1 , 05 / 13 / ; J BUIL S ttEI :E +EJ:  -'i"} f .  in .. 4

35 I.4 - 1 05/13/ C'U RECORD C , MN S1.1F''f''1..IES 0FFIC• 1w 150. 51 C M1 s

77

36
1l:

r

37 tr . 5 ToJ N L

38

39 f.w : .' 11046 #. 1. aC• J t C: j •1 INCl. i RAitEL TRA .1 i4INi r

1f w c:t
r 1

40

W 4. 4 - w y LL...
53

41 54

42 1 9 34 110470 05/13/91 C;ARL.E, ,JEANE 1'RAVE'L TRAIN 4.00
56

43 1 HAVEL. E, I
I

n 4
f + y•E ! 1 C 1VH ). +r. -1.» 1 .. «. A u 2 1 >t L. f y . ,_,

f„ 
58

I

45 591

4s ,:

w.W:.
I / . T

w. >:

111 I Ai fit. ,.1. F It.. w C̀ =_ .1c:1 ~
so

47 62

48 . 12936 1 z 0 2 : 5 05/13/91 C: E L L U L. A R ONE I- E L E P ONE 9 4 4 64

5 ?_   -'..' a:.  Y  . 1 i    -: % h .  -+:  Ai..  J..,,_ fi
W........_- ._. _........  .  .,......._.......,_..._.._._ 

W......._........_W.._ ...........

69

54 CONTRACT E.1 Y « 10 ;.1 . ;..; i:r
71

55 CONI r
73

56 Lr „# iii i R > U T .:"' i
w a tI `Y3 74

57 RAC. RY1f.



IUCHREG

151600 05/13/91 CONNELLY INDLJt-".JTRIAL ELECfRIC

CITY OF MAPLEWIOD

liz.03

PAGE, 6

24

a5/0 '/91 --11 V0(.l(.:H(:-.R/CHE(,K REGISTER

25

9 4 2 I ' 30C Of 13/ 91 COPY DU PL. ICAll I NG: PRQl

TD7 -

63 T e 26

27

2

4 DUPLICATING C JS T rci 371 883 1 Ic )q 73

2

3

3 V 0 U C H E R

1 2?.' 4 0 0 05/13/91 COPY EO u PME.-NT, INC. SUPPLIES EQLJIPhl:--.N'T 30.73

4

4 C H E C7 v DOR V F. N 0 R I TEI I TE 11 L-HEC: 5

5 N U M E-31-:L R N IJ riL)E R DATE N f-I M E DE24 RIPTION A M 0 tj N T AMOUNT 6

7

6

05/ E Z . i L A R P H I L P 1,.? 0 G • R A M S E FU.N DrR

UppLLlf:.SL t 1 190.85

8

9
7

8
C. Q N T ft A C T 6-74 0 0

68

10

9

152. !:1 5 791 C; 0 H V U R A F. E- RISK I ANA Fj E R ' it i FN U

CQ N. T R A (.'1' 10 Q 2 2 0 0 12

10

11 130300 075 HA I N OQ J NG oo LEGAL. F I 04C AL. 140.00 140-00

13

14

15

12

161. 9Z5 05/1-3/91. CRYS7EEI. D I STI I N C E X111.11 P M E. NT P U FZ Hs A S 1:1) 6 6 . 00

16

13

J ' T 0 jQL

FT 77Z'5-' 17

14

33

75

U G - N I N GCt. E A Z4

0

18

19

15

F-Ti

34

1 9 4 7

y r-.EF- RK F-- IC: I L. L) 1_1H I I J V I Lo-f C -NlY D R LOC R'zF L. I C

CIP3HMEN MO FOR CO I INC

J
121

1 19Z5.00

1 Z',? 4 1 151600 05/13/91 CONNELLY INDLJt-".JTRIAL ELECfRIC R E- Fl A I R liz.03 IIZ.03 24

25

9 4 2 I ' 30C Of 13/ 91 COPY DU PL. ICAll I NG: PRQl s u F-` P L I E5 Q f 'F I C E 63 T e 26

27

45

4 DUPLICATING C JS T rci 371 883 1 Ic ) q 73 28

23 IZ943 1 2?.' 4 0 0 05/13/91 COPY EO u PME.-NT, INC. SUPPLIES EQLJIPhl:--.N'T 30.73

29

30

31

SUPPLIES-EQUIf) 38 . 95-

3cYl • 00

32

48

p ............ ..F7FTC-F- " 
7"' 7: - 

7:6 Ll 833 To

65

33
M

05/ E Z . i L A R P H I L P 1,.? 0 G • R A M S E FU.N DrR

UppLLlf:.SL t 1 190.85 34

68

36

1 Z 9 4 4 152. !:1 5 791 C; 0 H V U R A F. E- RISK I ANA Fj E R ' it i FN U CONRACT PYM. Z'S 6 2'. C) 2:86 Z 0 37

70

71

54 1 Z955 2 0 Q 0 Q

38

29

30 IZ945 161. 9Z5 05/1-3/91. CRYS7EEI. D I STI I N C E X111.11 P M E. NT P U FZ Hs A S 1:1) 6 6 .00
39

40

31

32 1 Z 9 4 6 J ' T 0 jQL g! 0 0JJ R T 1 S 1 0

w

j p f . 1,; 1. S QFFICE::-L. r50 79

Al

42

43

33

75

57

P i.1 Ll E S 0 f f ' 1 0 1 01-59 44

34

1 9 4 7 17 0 5 0 0 5 1 9 1 CUSHMAN Mf".lTOR COMPANY, INC. CIP3HMEN MO FOR CO I INC 1 9925.00 1 19Z5.00

45

46

35

36

47

48

37 .... J . 1 DTJ C5()[ Y E. iTi. R., G:. +.a f., 49

38

50

51

39 1 Z9 94 180125 f)!5 13 DC SrLELS Co SUPP L. I E S J A N I T OR I AL.- 87

p p E I E s i 1 V 1 1 LJ R I U. Is. 1.3 . 81 4 153

42 1 950 18 1 *13 00. 05/1;:.191 DATA DHPATCH FEE; F OR SERV I CE 43.30 43.30 5b

57
43

44 I Z95 I 1 9( 1 10 05/ 1 91. DEL-Qy GRE S I TS FA' 1 0( )o • 00
58

59

45
ON. I N VFrI NT S T M IEN f S 64 I oil .64 60

46

47 12952 190400 05/13/91 D' P T S 0 u R E s 0019 D N R E

1,

61

62

63

D N.R li 31. 0Y -10 3cYl • 00 6448

65
49

50 1 Z953 2 0 0 0 05/ E Z .i L A R P H I L P 1,.? 0 G •R A M S E FU.N DrR
66

67

51 68

52 Z954 z ( 3 6.2. - OF75TF73 19 1 1) 1 E. 6 1: L-ror E R V TT E C 0 M IJ A N St. P-4 E .1 L 69

53

70

71

54 1 Z955 2 0 Q 0 Q 5 13 9 1 DIREC'TOR OF PROPERTY CONfRACT ["Y M 73 9 8 72

55 y - If 2 ' I _, . , , ,_, __:- ,6 E,
r --- -.- I -.. -  . ' 

r . -

73

56 C f N T F. A CT PYM14 73.98
75

57 CONTRACT PYll 4 0 1 En . ..... 76

A



OUC:NRE'G C I T Y OF MAPLE Q1*.1D PAGE 7

1
2

2

V
3

4 E
ju

Y,._y V . r , - R . .......... .. . i' I
i

5

5 NUM NtJMi.iE D NAME l:;':C. IF.•,T I(:1i IYl1f.,{ 14T 6

C FINJ F(A C: I Pym 9
7

kk TRACT C
C pY

A

CONTRACT P Y 11 2 1 . 16 8. 27 » 8 ,

11 . -. 9

12

1:10410 05/13/91 D DOOR SERVICE CO. y INCA. A/R IN CLAIMS t; „t0 5 0
15

1 Z ZZ0050
VEHICLE ALLOWANCE j ; .a; . .. 18ter, , 4

14 19

1

L . :` +.J 4.. - a t J •' 1
W_ 

S'"1 +.. .• t . 'til a..! '.. 1 i n I i 1. « 1 1. s w
6

18

SUF'F' L. IL. 0f' f' I C:; 3r' `.01 . ri'4 . 78 22

23

24

19 t...3 ,. a • , EAST .. .. w r, . UEE 13J.L; 55*. 11 55.11
26

0

14 60 231. 05 / 1.,:3/. 1.
M

WOED ' S WOOD PRODUCTS MA INI MA  fR Z AE t . •.
2 7

17 +t'•. +U
28

2

23 1 ') 61 231 t15 / 1 3 / 91 E D l .IRM :: C.:._O i"!•I INCi

29

O .00 30

31

24

25
1.13 7 9 1 EG PIIEFAD 1) 1 S(; 00 N W A H E i -s - H

lift
26

f r . t
27 1 ... ...

y,
R4 _

y q
1 / . L ! T J.

t t'• APPARATUSy'''/ / • j INC1 `E 5: G lti i f1 F 1 It  a Pt J. iW T . 3. u• RP R, y • ) t, 1 p
1, +.a: 1' I J . L '  f +! i J. ..• #

ir` }.:;f •,- .j• _'
t ,; 0 . ,3 .,

W., ........ W .... .... W.._.. ...

tf -- . •-' "
a. Z 5,5 .f   w •? ,:,

W .. -. W -... _......W.

28

I. ' ';j ry, 29 M t? t ri / 1.  / 9 1. E U L. L. a M ' 4 . CO. , IN 1
r. C! 8 * i

3'I

30
MAI I"i8 A01) 316.00

31

32
1 2 rr f , ..1 1 :..j ,?S. 5 / 1. 3 / . 1

y

F A C  1:; I T Y S' Y E 1 E I ~.   I N f :. E A ..a l I T ` L, Y . ; I ` 1 x i C. » ew' r-

71 ... 4 .: 718 a LLLIIILP 2 f

33

34 t t- l t t / •.. l J .: 1 ! - A - NT1 =:

T & T 1
la:35

35 Y E h I C L E ALL O W A NICE 4 .« 6 jam+ . . i 5

37

1 0. «50 0 FLEET T C• H . E C0R R :: hA.1 T VEHIL: LE 8

REPAIR MAINT V Ell IC - LE

REF' MA VEH1r.:L -E

59

14 r::.

5°

5A441

42
REPAIR MA V 1  , . 1 +:

F AN.  ' 5E
43

R i, P R + : Vi A I N Y / E H I to 1 : _. E. ar 6 8 p 0 1) 5E

44

EHIC1.'.Rf' t MAI1V -  ti+ 1. 5
r

89:1 y 1, l! 
6(

47 1 L.. 9 f..+ ij Z 0 5 / 1 ..+ / 9 1 F'  1 R I:. ''f A N tk 1 `! Y C l.. A i 1 f'  IY I • 0 1 i I S U N I F' f 1 }'1 N S 155   S
6e

6i
48

U I F" 0 R M 1. 5 1 :  , ; : C} t 1 ; } . 1.?  

49 _  `

50
1; . 6 ` wtit00

r05 ) 13 / 91 tW 1 " "' r'i " 1G.A BtUSINEISS. •..h,f:E L .t'JUDGMEN". 1..1!•.a ..i 111 1 1 5 7 y 4 6 6f

6

51

A .._.._.... . f .,, .._.:,, f , _ __ _._..__.
W_._.._.__.t...y. . 

W...._ _ .._.._._.W_W.._... _ .......... ...._..._..._.._.._.__ _.._..... -.._. -' _..._._ ..._.....

ti.. ;, 1! 't1. E. _

6f

52

f: Z' C' R '. rI A I N T / V E H I C L E 1 . ;`' , t '- t '=! '   '
53

5 5 : r: : 3 71. 0 9 -.--WFTtF E L t  K1 . `SEa r r  a T

7,

56
I 

57 1 c..: 7 er
f ' 1„ 1'ir1 c. +., =..1 { 05/13/91

1 ' 
Y .. -., ,. .:. SER - -C U b E l1 1: I T T R A I 1 J: G 1 , . A V    R A   I  1 ,f̂ 4 . .,+ /w 71



IOU CHhE {:i C l ; Y OF* MAPLE WOOD PAGE . 8

5I03I91 11 » V / 1. hECK l' TER
8

iE } U ( t
1

2

w

i

VOU HE
3

lF V-E-ITT 7 . D -1 E TT'"Ff;

NUMBER NUVi •]'.En 7lDA NA E C:R 1 T 1Fj AM A 6

7

8

tU

3 20: 9 ,2; 05 : ` M wj I- 1 1 A N 1 E '" C l Vi F t 1-.« L T 4i i.. St C 0
t 1

14

r{1 i ic101 05 1 91 HAFNER y DONALD E"'Rt16RAM RE61.'.:t I RA : J.0N 23 00 30.00 15
t7

iw
w n 1 v. . l t14 r . .. ,... A" -1 •. + ( o

i i j ... .. ('•
F] Fr. +3 s 1. E i i PATRICIA . M J

p ti( .•• - .) .i:. ( f r'. ...11'3 t L.. I«. F R A 1 N I i! Ei r  «` • »'
t  ., •.l

1 U

i {T•RAVEw.L . +f RAIN1ING
19

t ='•- 20

1. a00J.0 05/13/91. HIL•E:.kY, TIIY! RE. }-diiiD 100.00

21

100.00 22

23

i

c„ ` (

s

s., t !... A .. A Phi G ., «. 7.. ,., . t« A . -

24

25

26

12978 380i_it0' 05)/1:3/91 C -. i'1 . A . A!,.7'• 7 • 0'u' t 2 •00

1, •. it ; 6 .
29

w. , i-I Z. rj 7 r 38 05/ 1..+ I : 1 1. 1 >. m. N

1 i • f 1 i ilJ B ,.l ,:,: M} M r _ R S 1101,00 1 1 0.0 0 30

31
r

r ..
F +'-'

y• y ^ ' /. ^ -^• ^^ fi• t } }^ r ... ` • ^  t,;•+ - ^ :• ,.• ^- t - fit . p, F ,^.: • .  , ,.. < .. , : ,
J 1JLd .. +•« df + i- 1 l11 1.:rtlr1. .. l S.• .F 1 . j.l .t w t a.+ s., s.. I i I'" Ct i tti R

r  - - -- -;,' « •- 
32

i«t. r . 4. 33

2- fJ 8 1 i 1 i •. ,...;3 .f 1 ' r Z 5 05 1 .f f  1 ry,' ... ..1 { 1 I -S H B A N. TRAVEL . ..+ p pp {•. -

I R A I N I N M 

1, ,.,' !

1 IIw. .M 5 C -
35

38Z.50
36

37
t

1 '; C) - 1 Cy 05 /13/91 JAFit: F:. CA : t. ANN TFAVk:l.. TPAININis 4.00 38

T T 4.0
40

1 - .44 -7 a1

I IM1.:;+8 3 400 150 05l 13 ,  1 J THORNE . TEMPORARY SEHVI Ci Nf RAFT 594 , {.0

42

43

594. } as

1 ' f 1 J: 1 y 1 : t 1. J I F' F : C '' Fi I H "k S 1.1 F ' F'' tw I E' O F f= I :: E: 1 .:1 C 1 . '    4

47

48

05 •w:+ t ll f. fj11Z . k J. N G T G REF U i!f i.t ..- - -. i t . . 1L +:. w a - 49

50

126 401. '.00 t: 5 1. / ff 1 1.I..Y TYMEz' V }.jRJ A R: RAM SliPflLI : r  , 
51ut :
2

i

1 ::. .r +.l 7 4  1 + 1,:..0 5 / 13 : .a 1 F:. E. I N l i:_ I.. S l U F= P' L 1. E S E: E.i U 1 P V f°. I! T 6 p .: 3

53

6.53
55

56

9-18-10.3 ---4 T 0 42'(-F---'O L E 418 ' 30

RPR M A 1 N T B., 1) G R 1) s 197 ff, 0

F'EES FOR SERV I CE 1. -310 0 0
r..._

4J t.1  C 1.. J.  T.. dal l. J. f w _...l il

SUPPLIES EOUIP 90.00 62

CONTRACT 159 0 0 64

1 :.98 a 410441 05/13/91 KELLY TE SERV I C :S WAG PA TIME 55 19 N f

65

66

WAGE . 1PA1= "t T111E; zwif  6.
r

68

70

J . ' ' i7 0 J 1, :' () I..a y . 1 1 ; r r . hF{ i 1 J l , J +C+ F'} nd J . L. F:. ';', A l.. F I 1 .: s'1 L t61.& "a . try 0
r 1

6 6 , i .tit -y 72

1 9 1 4 . . .« . 1 0.« f 1 1 r•.N ,. IA1.« AN ,a E« #.+ . P1.. 3:.. 4 . 47

PROGRAMu f ' =t 5 76



AJOUCHREG

ti 11 0 Q

Cl U Mrjr b PANYj M  R I b N i N L: t 77i N A, L 4 5

CITY OF* MAPLEWOOD

1300 0

PAGE
5/t 3 9 1 11:56

V Ef C L E ALLOWANC 5

VOLICHU",R /CHECK REGISTER

L t

05/13/91 MENARDS RR MAINT/WrILITY 85.37

Tom! -1RF' 1 R. 1: D 0 4

5 0 0 0 067 12

2

V 0 U C H E k

5.55

I

2

3

4

4

7F .- + tj J , C  Eq E - LL W A N E

NDn Nf. to

530510

51

5 N U M: E R NUMBER D A *TE NAME DE!,, CR I PT 1, 0 N A M U N'r AMOUNT 6

7

4 0 9

1 0012 , 501900 05/1.3/91. MANPQWE;'R TEMPORARY S ER V I CE CONTRACT PYM. ZZ7 7*Z ZZ7.72

7 9 Y Z 45 1, 550 05713191 LANDSCAPE Al:*T[-.-RNAI I VE' M ISC. C OMM OD .1 T'l 132 32 * 3 0

8
10

9 1 Z993 4606,30 05/13/91 LEAGUE Or MN CITIES-BLDG r-UND B r) ri K S 26 00 26.00
tt

12

10 13

11 1 : '994 460575 05/1.3/91 LEE.:. COLLINS 1.1MITED 151-1.31 1, 5

12 16

13 1 Z 99 5, 46f F-- ILI D5 7 132 7 , -7 1 L E-B N E 5 S E- R V I C E I NC., FEES FOR SERV I CE 1 , T24 0 17

14
1 8

15 12996 4 6 1 1. 5 05 13- 9 1 LEIN T FZ AY El d
r R Al N I N G 4 8,cr.,' 0 0 0 - 0

19
48 0n

16

17 IZ997 470.700 05/13/91 L I U. I E SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS P U B.L. I S ',-I I N G 68. 54

21

22

18 LEGAL & F'ISCAL 63.44
23

24

19 PUBL Si G ',. 25

20 LEGAL F I S C A L*' 2 195 26

21 EGL t.-'A L F J 55 CAL 48#ZZ
27

4 Z 6 5 28

22 29

23 1 ;»998 500000 05/13/91 M H IMPORT REPAIR MA1111 42.. 4 .6f 4••4.67 30

31,

fiI
1 Z5 U U ti 11 0 Q

Cl U Mrjr b PANYj M  R I b N i N L: t 77i N A, L 4 5 4Z4 55

1300 0

13004

019 1. 3 19 1 ' LNM A C." OUF. Eo"11r.pMENT p I E V F ;s 1.1 F .. H I C 1. E. t 448 .00

V Ef C L E ALLOWANC 5 51 Y ::. ca)

L t

05/13/91 MENARDS RR MAINT/WrILITY 85.37

1 PM1  C 0 1.1 L E ll E 0 U I N't 5 0 0 0 067 12

n • s"•.16 5.55

I a ! j t. 57 13 MAb.. : t--jRE.f tiEN 16 7F .- + tj J , C  Eq E - LL W A N E 13 5.Z'

13 0 530510 05 1 1 ME iii ARD, I N C .

TR Fj N 1 N t !- jA T I

79.5

PROGLRAM J E 4 0 9

1 0012 , 501900 05/1.3/91. MANPQWE;'R TEMPORARY S ER V I CE CONTRACT PYM. ZZ7 7*Z ZZ7.72

fiI
1 Z5 U U ti 11 0 Q V 1: V 1 M A Y i U I J 11 F K f e ' fk J . H M I N 1, h h U U L tj Mt. N 1 .

13004 511.7011 05 13/91.. 1. MAlH(.:.YS ALA NA V Ef C L E ALLOWANC 5 51 Y ::. ca)

12". 0 5 5 3 0 5 0 0 05/13/91 MENARDS RR MAINT/WrILITY 85.37

n • s"•.16 5.55

A I N I M A i h H I A L 95 4

13 0 530510 05 1 1 ME iii ARD, I N C . 79.5

MAIN'T MATI.H.RIAL 53 198.59

mu

57

58

59

60

61

Q tj - M t - C .LFj t:. V H L) 1. T I P5 9 zV 11 R C, R A rzi L D7 'V, / T ' LE- 6

GG

1 3 0 7 •.. f :3 15 6 D t I V E. Fj I U

67

1113008 531300 05/13/,91 M E'T'R0 IN!"3PECTION SERVICE COWRACT PYm. 3 478 . 8 0 68

69

13009 531675 05/13/Q1 m El 27 T E R R Y VE-HICL• AU.CIWANCE 5 0 5.20 70

71

72

t j t *' r J _ j f " t - j ,4. v V / I -0 J1 1 '"Il M Ui I W4 t to 1 5 u in I* Ix 1 .-. Za a r tl( U li U L. Ij I55 I J V U I 73

74147. 009 . 656 ''
t L.. S. 0 FI

75

57



I

OUCHREG

640005 05/13/91 NELSONS AUTO SERVICE REPA IR lyt A ' I N I' VEli ICL.E

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

0

PAGE 10

25

26 13018

1.)3/91 11:56

MAN SIGNSNEW N W M A N S 1, (-.'1

VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER

PROGRAM SUPPLIES

33

34

27

64

49

35

36

28 1 ! 3 7: i-r- o o-, n- TV

2

NU H l"Fl S I PAUL U I I Y 0 f- 37

29

2

3

3 VOUCHER/

189.32

015 10- 191

38

30

7 5 00 7 F5 OOL6

4

4 K V FNUn.. F? UCK V E. N-iTfj-R

39

40

IF. M.

6609 05. 05/1,3/91.

5

5 NUMBER N U M BE R DATE NAME

34 13 0 2 i

ES Ch I PTI 0 N A M 0 Ul NT AMOUNT 6

6

V-7

45

35

1 ml 1 Z i ALF

PET CONNEC f I ON

0

7

8

9

8

41

36

atm, 3 711

UT I L

10

72

73

9 130 1 Z 541400 05/13/91 M I l T A T RE A S U R F-,. RR E M. 0 IT., I -w. R: VEH:t I r7s Z 5 7 0.
12

10

11

38 Z 661 15 1 / 9 1:

SURT

40 q 40 9

13

14

4
12

I

RETT A I N 1. 4 7

52

15

16

AL. PATMEN I rn 5 4 . E, 2

1:Tcl Q

41

1 7

14

INT EREST PAYMUNIS 36 :.: '2' . 

04 5. 036. 56

ST AT E I VE, L I 8 9 18

20

16 MOM b6l[.-)5u b Y i 9-j 1 MN U.C. F- UND C(-.IMF?F-NsAl I ON f :s. 21

17
2 2

H8 1*3014 570050 05/1.3/91- M B' I L E E. M E R C.-i I i N C Y S Y jS4 -f U M S I N R E. PA I R MAIM V EH I C L F.-' 575.00 57+.00
23

24

119 25

1 13 i E, 6 3, Q 7 6115. 05 1 /! R. 1 : NAT11'. TY C OU NC 1 L.MAL Si A FE EOUI P-1 UFF ICE. 3 7.'1' 75 7 8- 7 26

27

28

1•3 Q 1 16 Q "j. 4 15 057mn. NCR HE FA I FM b 8 floo 29

24 13017 640005 05/13/91 NELSONS AUTO SERVICE REPA IR lyt A ' I N I' VEli ICL.E 25.90 0
32

25

26 13018 640810

701 07*5

MAN SIGNSNEW N W M A N S 1, (-.'1 0

PROGRAM SUPPLIES

33

34

27

64

49

35

36

28 1 ! 3 7: i-r- o o-, n- TV 5 7 1 7 9 1 NU H l"Fl S I PAUL U I I Y 0 f- 37

29

66

67

U T I L IT I E S 189.32

015 10- 191

38

30

7 5 00 7 F5 OOL6

U T I L I r iEs 12 10 1 52
39

40

31

32 13 Q 2, Q

33

6609 05. 05/1,3/91. R H STAR W I P ER INDLICN Q ' r a T R I A L Sti P P. L. I C .. t E" + . -: 7 42

41

43

44

34 13 0 2 i IS 5 0

01,11-Y
Nk H I f i E KmN tj I I t 116

i -r )#r r

69

45

35

5 1 1 / 91 PET CONNEC f I ON

U T

2. 0, 7' 4 20.74

41

36

atm, 3 711

UT I L

0
72

73

47

48

37 49

38 Z 661 15 1 / 9 1: RIGERATIO R L- Al N I 1 P M fLN I R ' M E* U U N I 40 q 40 9
51

I 52

40 AL. PATMEN I rn 5 4 . E, 2 53

41 INT EREST PAYMUNIS 36 :.: '2' . 

04 5. 036. 56 54

55

56

Y Q 14 7 TSANDR-K—F, L A-TNT, NG- 57Z 4 - M--S A E-

3 6 58T RAVIk, TRAI N I N 7 13 I
59

60

T- 73 CT —.57A

47
62

63
48 13026 701 07*5 05/13/91 PARK SEED WHOLUSA1.1; PROGRAM SUPPLIES 100-05

64

49 5- 4 : 4 65

50
66

67
51 13027 701 1,100 015 10- 191 PA RK S I f FIRE: R V D E P T VETRA L TR A, I N :1 N G 7 5 00 7 F5 OOL6

68

52 69

53 0 51 1 / 91 PET CONNEC f I ON p V, OGRAM S UP PL. I E S 2. 0, 7' 4 20.74 70

71
54

55 3 atm, 3 711 0
72

73

4

5
57 13{j3. (-7 Z 1 00 05/1, /91 PROFESS ICINAL " F E EiLL F 0 R ' iERV I CE 1. 2. 45 1 ZZ 4 5

d



OUCHREG C-1-1 Y OF MAIJI-hWUM) l A I.*.( t I I

5/ 03/91 11 56 VOUCHER/("'HEH.CK RL.GISTER

17 Q R P Ea RT.Twl--U-4--

v 0 u C. 1-1
TW 't ......... D R-

NUM13ER NUMBER 1) A TE NAME DEFSOR IPT LON AMOUNT AMOUNT

057173/91 R-.E- (, Ll -R I T Y TTff. ELI • PI

1 :210 3-;z 741330 05/13/91 R A M S' E Y COUNTY DAT A PROCESSING t. r- G A L 18. FISCAL ZZ 0 35 20 .35 ..

1. 74Z 110 Or:-, 13 9 1 RAMSEY EMER(ii. MED I C At- SERVICES S 1.1 P PL I ES 11 1.11 P 11 I.-N *f 1,027-00
TRAVEL. & TRAIN 450.00 1

130. 7 ro 1 8 0 05/13/91 RIEKE C ARR ROLL: MtJ,L LE R AS. S. .0 C N 0 UT S I D E In. NC. 1 71 z 10

0 U T.S I D E: E N Cì 1NE ER I N 15 644 • 17 356 .23

3

13035 751885 05 1 'l]-1- 9 1 R I V E R W 0 I CON F ERENC E CE N T R fRAVEL TRAINING 1 1 Q 7 8 6 Z-4 1

77T6i 3 03 6 1 ..1 (J V Vri 1 13 79 1 F Li A 1) R U N W.R U ZN f FACT pym 53 ZiT Fj ( J

13 37 7741800 05 13 9 1 RYCO SUPPLY CON SUPPL. I ES. J A N I T ID R: 1A L 106014.0 106.40

1-2:110 3 8 770900 05/1-3/91. RYI.')[:R TRANSPORTATION OUTSIDE E iii C-J. 135 00 1355 .00

ox:-.. ts' 0;!. 0 Q 03 5 113 7557 1 Fa&.T OFFICE-:PRODUCTS I N U,*' 77,SUPPL-IES, TOFFICE 076 o 04 36.04

131040 7 8'03 5 0 05/13/91 S E to Ha 0 Ll T 9 1 D F.: (,NG 1-4:570.09
gyp• ---f 8T

13041 79-0266 05/13/91. TONY SCHWARTZ P R Cl 0 RE (31 ST FEES 1100.00 100.010

130 4Z B. 0 0 07 5. 0 5 1 9 1 SEARS nMALL T. I Uai 30 4 7'

P 111: NUP P L I.E'S L1.1 24 P)4.

5
SUPPL.IES E U I P M E.'N 1 9.917) 37

6

10433 8 0 0 v 15 7 13 77 1 Es E'N. I iq P R I N I TN PUb 1 5̀0 1 N b: i 4 0 2- - 9 5,5 4,QZ,5.-5

1. '.S* 0 4 4 8 2 0 1:....• .'.05 /13/91 SIGNS L'{ Y NORTHLAND COIIMODI
I-IT rTcE

SIGNS SIGNAt.S 34.00

SIGNS S I GNAL. S 15.00 89.40

3

1.30 5 82.0300 05 /1 1 33 K Q N S Y- FJ N A Ul 0 INC MAINT V E 14.pt. AIR' Ct. F- 15?'.00 157.00

0 TT5 Tzin-A-V "MA-TWT HTWTU

7
REPAIR MA III R AD . Cl 85.35

REPAIR MAINT RADIO 23.00

J H MA 111 H ADI Ll

lo
S U I P WE N TP E.SUrl 328.55

i2

SPORT I ME ref r r 917-11 37
i3

j4

i5 1 - 50 4 8 6 00 b 7 1, - 14 1 Sj F let UF F I E F H LT D U C, 1 6 tJ F F L I V-- b

i]6
UPP L I ES: 01;::r I C E' 56-.56

57 s UF F L.' 171 F F" 1 3 194 1

low

0

0

i

fi

i



U C !-i 1i E. C C 1 ° I Y +: N F ! A N !. W # i  1) PA 1

5/03/91 11 5 VOUCHER/ CHECK R.E GI TER s
2

Ii
y 3

i IiiU NUIYit:ER D TE NAME DESCR x t-' F 1iiii AMOUNT AMOUNT 6

7

m...,. ----

8

9

3 I F' F' I— I ES hi :: F: + 
rr••

14 .7 10

1 S U I" i L I :E S `. lF F I ' E' i
T r i rte.

1 1

12

p -R-T-E -E', . C .. 9 9 13

1
SUPF'l..1!:S OFFICE 73.88 14

U1 " ' a1.. I a i;, I1. 89. 7 1̀ .232
15

2 is

3 17

4 4if . 9 840400 5 3 '
r "• " '' L C T Y OF h' H.0 ' 0 S i.: t V 1 C . S r,: " 18

T TRAINING. 1' 1 Ntai „y
19

5

51 0
2

21

7 RFR & 11Ax!'J /R 114.7=, 22

t 1 1 1/ t

Rt~•R 1 IyiAII'r / RA  ) 1ii 1t Vii` 8-1:3-Y2.
Z3

24
mow ( }

R F' : I A I i' ' ' / tai A D 1i 14  . tl ,:.  — 261 , 0 8 8 . 2
27

k 28

q- . u 0 •mot 7 1 On 79 T SIAIE r' .. I E S J tai N.L I U ' ke- 9 r ~_ 29

30J 
a : 1 84 -.. 1 :: 1 )0 051/ .1 :/ 11 S =FEN, sisoTT 1 1 :: T

32

7 1 •  C) ..t f;. 43,$ 0 0 5 / 1 • J .• 1 S  E x C H E N F R i f y R A M t.J tJ P ' 1., 1 ' 4 : 740

34

35

36

Ll F FT I 1 .. .

g F'Fti F''PL!: 1 1 .ti61
38

p PR Iii SUPS sl.. x E , 1 t 68 83 810
3939

2 13' ..? •..1 3 8 4 ,.J 540 5 :7' 1 S t. R 1a SS S USA 1 1_l ! 1 +. , 1 « , »! t

41

101 ...
43

3

4 1 J 51 i1 435 ' C ' , 3 / r” S Z . i) ro . j . " wl C.• ., r J DE: u i 45

46

5 1 ::J O J F
1

0 1 0 0r/ 05 / 1 / 9 1 AUTO t 1 sY.J !' » J . A ! T _ 1= A s= °1" ,., t  t r^• - (. 
t., 1. F F L. l: E t.i V ! " f ( .. h 1 °.,

1... N 7
47

48
T f  a 1 > » s

4

8

9

SUPPLIE
51

52

0 13056 El 6 • J J 11 . 3 - . Y • S . 5 N ti .. - 1.J ! S T 3 . « ' E3 ri 7 ! 1±' .. 53

54

2 : 13o 6 115 0 T »K ,D »A. ClIJ!''jIDE ENGN 4 4:.5
55

56

3 T 1 a L 1 ti . 1. J 57

58
4

r +• 11 301 y l860y ' ,,15t )V..

1 .. -05 i * + / «11 TA STORES . tw -„F ' Re OFF ' Yr'. In 1.1 : 1
59

5 t 5• it Mt 1rw #. Iiw M. u

6 ly) 
7 r

I . .. . . • V J J . r 6 1

7.
1.. + (` }/ ter -•L. ( {S U 1

1

i
1 L. 1 /... { :J i F 1 I C E 6.99

t6.621

SHA T 19 .9 7
63

64

1

67

68

2 • l..,! ..1 51 01 TT5 TI 3 ': 1I.,,  i:. f' i V  – li '. . E i 1 l ' .. r#:.. i •J t+ 1W i. 1  t T A fig

70
3

4 13060 8 8 0 :: 0 0 0 1 131 d T R 1.1 It K 1.J { .! L. I T 1 L S M F (i • 1\ . - A .1. R S i'1 1 C. L C: C 1.1 1 F . 4 ' I . •.J {?

71
47 r 30 7?

w

i6 13. 06 1

7

1"1 1"'1 8 a :1 . 7 0 0 it I •{0 . 1 / 13 , J. TWIN
1 1 i [`'

T W N CITY f1 i.. ! E 1R ' J E R  l . E t:+. jf tl .tp F, L, J. ESE, `• Ti. a l 1 I. 1 Ih: • . j2 4 q 11 lM •4: 4. i 1 74

75

76



0 U C

WILSON AC('rESSORIES

C11Y OF MArPLEW001)

76 6, 7

PAGE 13

YOCUM

5/03/91 11 56

5 1 . 00

0 U C  E / CIAECK S T E R

UM FIT5 'T
2

V0Ur,JIER/
cl. h .

4

5

NUMBER N U M B'E R DATE NAME D f..G R I P: r I N A M, U N T AMOUNT 6

7

13 0 S Z W T N TT f 1W' Mi, t1̂ ( 47".
10 0

13063 E, 1-9 0 Z 2 6 lkil E 5.- T SLI PLIES ELOUIPMENTF' 2ZT.00 12

13

14

1 :3. ")6 4 85,0600 05/13/91 U.H.L. INC. ii M, A L. L ' f* 0 f-1 I.- S 25 .00 Z5 0 0
15

3 6 151 ` 900 100 05 13 9 1. RMLl N I F 0 S!: U N LIM IT9 , f OR M 1 0

17

U N I F 0 Rl Ms 5fT 15 Q 20

r 21

JNIFORMS 60.Z5
22

23

U N I F OR I-IS 5*7 .50

T.TF% M 13
jU NIF OR 11. 6 0 215

27

UNI F Orpk MS C L 0 2", 6 10 29

lTFT_TFZrr, T.T 29

S U P P L I E.S., - E 1.) U I P 17.
30

31

U N1 F O 11 S C 1. CJ J H I N 48 .55
326 . 00 0 2. 4

13066 900150 5 13 9 1 tj ITED BUSIN ESS MAC KINES RPR 1 m A 1. N T E J I P

i r

48.00 36

RPR & MA I N TV EQ U I P 123 0 0

R F' R MAI W /1:01.11 P Z7 1. 00

R PPZ K, MA J,rN T I f

RpR MAINI/E.OUlp 4 +
41A

RPR 1t'1, 1 N E 0 jrj T p 4 8

T T

fR 'P R MA I N I' E U I P 48.00

R R MAI Nf P 143-00

RP R KA I N I t . 1 .1 t j . 4 . 1

P R 14 A I N

OF'lz I CEO

9 6 0 0

116"(06. r 2,70v 56
51

52

53

13067 e! 04) 555 05/1.3/91. UNIV. OF' WISCONSIN SUPPLIEE; [:*-fjl.IlF')YI1.N'r 116.87 11. 6. . 8 7

M 11 V E 314:4ul; cl H lti tl H v I (L I.
11. 6 181 1 5 o u L) 5 7 13 7 7 1 V A 7-6 F, 0. F li F. P. .

Ekv I CL.F E, E S F 0

13070 9 1. J. 3. 0 0 0!:-) 1. 3 9 1 V I U." T O LORRAI NE. T R A V C. L T IR A I N I N Gi 4-00

TyT.1N. I N Ems

M E. 199 2s tj p p L. I ES 0 LJI I f E N T
1 1 9 4 010 0 05/13/91 WESCO

S

13073 970700

05/13/91 WILSON AC('rESSORIES P IQ 0 R A M S U P P L. J. IF. S 17 4.'1 6 7 76 6, 7

03/91 YOCUM 0 1 L. C. 0 I N V.t: N TO R Y . 0 V SUP Pl. I E:S 5 1 . 00 6 1. . 00

TOTAL CHIR.CKS 54,. j 554 - Q0
alp, Y456ji
























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































